From: byis Celebwation Box <iyia@celebrationbox.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 13:24 a.m.

To: DEYNZ.co.ne>

Subject: Re: T NEWS queries - Celebration Box
impeortance: High

He'}r‘-
Thank you 5o much for your email to
| have opened & police investigation now as the extent of their cyber budlyin ing worst, but | dor't

ko i arvthing will get done about it | also belizve the ladh whao was inthe origine! studf artic is & part of this, &5 new
evidence from oy contact af medis-works has came furv sard.

If you were zble to find out who was behind my cyber bullying attacks, would you Be interested in helping me to unvell who is behind
it?

I -~

L am not sure it you are sllowed to do this Kind of story legsl

Essentialiy | just want them to stop, but so far, the Police and Netzsfe have not heen helpful, despite mry belisf thet this is 2 breach of
the Hermful Digital Communicstions &ct, $Heel ltke no body cares and nobody wants to help, 2ol am wondering if havin
el who is doing it will gat them to stop?
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For 2-3 months, the cyber bully has beamn:
welth false information and false allegations about me to several different media outlets r:'n adiawarks - | have the
emafl, 1 Mews), In crder to get them to publish negative articles with false inf;:xrrzﬁatim shout me, the emall sant to mediaworks
daugh are

contains i= iappy to spesk out shout this, a5 her and her
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- Sending emaits with detrimental false allzgations sbaut me ta my business partner Brizr 20 get Brisr to stop working with o

- Sending amalls with falze allegations about me to my Sponsors AW Business Insurance o try to get them to stop working with me,

- Impersonating me by cresting false social medis accounts to bully members of the public, 2nd then saving & was me on their fake

facebook page crested to make fun of me: hitps://www.facebook.com/Cel ebrationBaxNZ/ 25 well 25 sending # into news outlets
such a5 1 news (the screenshot you received from was of cdaughters instagram ancount)

Lnd more.,

(f is indeed s part of this, I do nof know wiy an sdult women = spending so much tirme on this. Stz was one of our

v business Celebration Bosx, her order wasn't received on the Fa‘ic—‘a"; she ordered i for due fo delivery problem, and
she was refunded the following bonday, For thet to stem inte 2-3 months of ©

Let me know vour thaughts on this,
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Hay Inia,
Thanks for the smail.
1 understand it must be frastrating, and Dwas rezdly sorrv to hear of the threats vou received from these anonymous

cowards.

However, at this stage, Fm not really prepared to do anything raore in terms of trying to find these people or name names.

To put it platuly, I dont want to become a part of the storv. It's more my job just to report what happens, but it’s 2 v
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o m
personal opinion that these people are indeed cvber bullying vou 1d that their attacks are personal rather than ba s-’;d
evidence and fact.
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They are clearly not happy with vaiting for the official investigative process to happen, and are basically taking the law into

their own hands, and I dor't agree v‘f.rh that.

That's why I provided the information on

.i'AIl I can do at this stage is share what I know with vou, confidentially, and leave it up to you, vour private investigators and
UC*_ CE.
If1 e across further information, Tll consider sharing it

If vou come aeross the same, I'd also be interested in hearing it

Rest assured that I 2 sesing this from bath sides.
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Thank you

Regards,

Iyiz



